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MEMORANDUM FOR: T. Speis, Chief - .~ = T
: " Reactor Systems. Branch K Lo -
r;Division of Systems Integration T fa 7

“_ FROM: _QlanD. Parr, Chief ' . . - " .
B © Auxiliary Systes. Branch o ST }4§J;”‘

Divis1on of Systems Integration L o 0

:-S‘UBJECT:"'_ AR FLow DESIGN BASIS - H..B. ROEINSON UNIT@

vAttached is the response from the H. B Robinson Vuclear Plant, Unit 2- 1n'

- answer to_the staff AFW reliability evaluation generic.request for infor-
‘mation to verify that operating plant AFW system f]ows are adequate for.
:des1gn basis transients and accwdents ' : . .

RSB is. requested to eva]uate this response since the transients and acci-
- dents are part of FSAR Chapter 35 review. Please submit your eva]uat1ons
~ or questions direct to the ORPM (D. Neighbors); however, Pplease provide a.
.- copy to ASB to confirm that the AFW system flow is adequate Previous
review work by S. Newberry of the TMI-1 response to this question should
be considered to provide review consistency This work is part of Task

‘-Act1on Plan II. E 1.
/5/

" Olan D Parr, Chief
. Auxilddry Systems Branch.
_ D1vision of Systems Integrat1on

" Attachment:
~As ‘stated’-

 cc: w/attachment
- 8. Newberry
- W. LeFave-

e w/o attachment
P Ebbck Y
. Negghbors
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